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DATE: July 27, 2004
TO: All Parties

FROM: Patricia A. Christensen, Senior Attorney, General Counsel
Jeremy L. Susac, Senior Attorney, General Counsel

RE: Docket No. 040130-TP - Joint petition by NewSouth Communications Corp.,
NuVox Communications, Inc., KMC Telecom V, Inc., KMC Telecom III LLC,
and Xspedius Communications, LLC, on behalf of its operating subsidiaries
Xspedius Management Co. Switched Services LLC and Xspedius Management
Co. of Jacksonville, LLC, for arbitration of certain issues arising in negotiation of
interconnection agreement with BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.

Docket No. 040514-TP - Petition for arbitration of certain issues arising in
negotiation of interconnection agreement with BellSouth Telecommunications,
Inc., by Cbeyond Communications, LLC.

There will be a conference call in the above-referenced docket at the following date and
time:

2:00 p.m., Monday, August 9, 2004

The purpose of this conference call is to discuss hearings schedules in the above dockets.

To participate in this conference call, please dial the following number promptly at 2:00
p.m. on Monday, August 9, 2004 to participate by phone: Suncom: 291-5470; Non-Suncom
(850) 921-5470.

If you have further questions about this meeting, please call Jeremy Susac (850) 413-
6236 or Patty Christensen at (850) 413-6199.
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